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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for August 20 - Welcome Students, Language 

Placement Test, Chairlady Garden Party, Wellness Center Hours, Club/Organization 

Registration, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Welcome Students!! 
On behalf of the entire Student Success Division, welcome new 

and returning students to the Fall 2018 Semester!!  

  

 
 

 

Language Placement Test 
The next Language Placement Test will be held on Thursday, August 

23
rd

  from 11 am to 1 pm in Grim Hall room 206. 

Contact: Diane Smith (ext. 8145) 

 

Chairlady Garden Party 
Attached is the invitation to the Chairlady’s Garden Party to be held on 

Saturday, August 25th. 

Contact: Ravonda Dalton-Rann 

Read More 

 

Wellness Center Hours 
Welcome to Lincoln University, Freshman Class of 2022 and welcome back 

all returning students. There has been a change in the Wellness Center 

hours for this academic school year. The Wellness and all the great 

amenities it has to offer will now be available to all students from 9 am to 

9 pm.  All we ask is that you respect the building and be respectful to 

others using the facility. We have a lot to offer and we are looking forward 

to accommodating your every need. 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

 

Club & Organization Registration 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU__StudentChairladysGardenParty_Invitation.pdf
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Please see the attached important dates for returning organizations.  

Contact: Brian Dubenion 

Read More 

 

Sign up for IRIS Alerts 
Returning students are reminded that they must sign in to IRIS dispatch 

AGAIN in order to receive alerts in the event of an emergency on 

campus.  New students also need to sign up in the system. Please use the 

link provided below. Thank you. 

Contact: James A. Connor 

Link  

 

Ashmun Gate 
During the past several weeks, the Ashmun Avenue Gate near the Physical 

Plant has been closed. Closing this gate has allowed Public Safety to use 

our resources in other ways to keep the campus safe. The main entrance 

at Rivero Hall will remain open 24/7 and will be staffed with Department 

of Public Safety personnel. We appreciate your cooperation and 

commitment to keeping the campus safe.  

Contact: Johnny Whitehead 
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